From: Amanda Methven [Amanda.Methven@dundas-wilson.com]

Sent: 02 February 2010 16:05
To: Nick Smith

Cc: Kenneth Rose

Subject: RE: Our Discussion
Nick

Thanks for your time earlier.

On the basis that our work scope is carrying out a desk top review of the INFRACO Contract to report to CEC

on (i) options for a tie exit and consequent exit liabilities (i.e. in scope rather than quantum) and (ii) ability to reduce
the cost of the contract by instructing a change to downsize the project and consequent liabilities (again in

scope rather than quantum), | would estimate that our fee to prepare the report will be around £10,500 exclusive of
VAT and any outlays.

This figure is based on "tie rates" (ie £200 per hour for a partner (me) and £150 for a Senior Associate (for
Construction input)). We have allowed for 5 days work to carry out the review, produce the report and meet with you
to run through the report. To the extent there is any follow up work or queries, it would be charged at tie rates. We
could firm up on an estimate for any required follow up work at the time depending on the scale of activity involved.

We'd be aiming to get you the report in draft (albeit substantively complete) in a week's time with a view to meeting up
towards the end of the w/e 12 Feb.

I hope this is acceptable but if you have any queries please just give me a call.

Kind regards

Amanda

Amanda Methven

Partner

DDI +44 (0) 13-
Mobile +44 (0)

Switchboard +44 (0) 131 228 8000
www.dundas-wilson.com

From: Nick Smith [mailto:Nick.Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 February 2010 07:00 PM

To: Kenneth Rose

Cc: Amanda Methven

Subject: RE: Our Discussion
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Ok, agreed.

Speak tomorrow.

Thanks

Nick

From: Kenneth Rose [mailto:Kenneth. Rosei@dundas-wilson.com]|
Sent: Mon 01/02/2010 17:16

To: Nick Smith

Cc: Amanda Methven
Subject: RE: Our Discussion

Could I suggest we call you at 11:30?
Regards
Kenny

Kenneth Rose

Partner

DDI International +44 (0) 131 [ N
Mobile International +44 (0) G
Switchboard International +44 (0) 131 228 8000
Web: www.dundas-wilson.com

From: Nick Smith [mailto:Nick. Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 February 2010 05:08 PM

To: Kenneth Rose

Cc: Amanda Methven

Subject: RE: Our Discussion

Just tried to call you back. I currently have meetings between 8.30 and
10.30, 12.45 and 2.15 and 4 until 5. T am otherwise available. Let me

know what suits.

Kind regards

Nick

Nick Smith

Senior Solicitor

Legal Services Division

City of Edinburgh Council

City Chambers Business Centre L1
High Street

Edinburgh EH1 1YJ

® o131 -
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Please note that I am not in the office on a Monday

From: Kenneth Rose [mailto:Kenneth. Rosei@dundas-wilson.com]|
Sent: 01 February 2010 15:53

To: Nick Smith

Cc: Amanda Methven

Subject: RE: Our Discussion

Nick

I just tried buzzing you to set up a call tomorrow with me and Amanda.
What time slots would suit you best?

Regards
Kenny

Kenneth Rose

Partner

DDI International +44 (0) | NEGczcNE
Mobile International +44 (0) | NN

Switchboard International +44 (0) 131 228 8000
Web: www.dundas-wilson.com

From: Nick Smith [mailto:Nick. Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 January 2010 02:29 PM

To: Kenneth Rose

Subject: RE: Our Discussion

Thanks Kenny

I'm off sick today but will be back in on Mon.

Speak early next week.

Nick

From: Kenneth Rose [mailto:Kenneth. Rosei@dundas-wilson.com]|
Sent: Fri 29/01/2010 12:32

To: Nick Smith
Subject: Our Discussion

Nick

Hoping I have picked up your e-mail address properly I just wanted to
confirm that we have copied the CDs so you can have the originals back.
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I am in and out of meetings this afternoon but will aim to call you
Monday/Tuesday to follow up.

My colleague Amanda Methven is going to pick up on the detail so I may
get her to join the call or pick up separately

Regards
Kenny

Kenneth Rose

Partner

DDI International +44 (0) 131  EG_zN

Mobile International +44 (0) N
Switchboard International +44 (0) 131 228 8000
Web: www.dundas-wilson.com

Dundas & Wilson LLP (regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
and registered in England & Wales with registered number OC309328 and
office at Northwest Wing, Bush House, Aldwych, London WC2B 4EZ) and
Dundas & Wilson CS LLP (regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and
registered in Scotland with registered number SO300441 and office at
Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EN) (either or both
"D&W") are limited liability partnerships. Further information is on our
website at www.dundas-wilson.com

D&W members' names may be seen at their offices. Any reference to a
"partner" of D&W is to a member of the relevant LLP.

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If

this email is not intended for you please reply, advise us and then

delete it. You must not rely on any such email and D&W prohibit saving,
copying, printing, forwarding or any use of it whatsoever. D&W may
recall, delete and monitor all emails. D&W emails are scanned by
MessageLabs but you should not rely on this and should scan this email
and any attachments for harmful items including viruses. D&W accept no
liability if this email or any attachment harms any systems or data. D&W
accepts no liability for personal emails.

Please consider the environment. Do not print this email unless you
really need to. Thank you
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are
intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they
are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender
immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or
disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments
for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.
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This email message has been scanned for viruses by Mimecast.
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